From: Beinart, Amy (BOS)

Sent: Monday, April 1, 2019 5:08 PM

To: Hickey, Jacqueline (BOS); BOS Legislation, (BOS); Somera, Alisa (BOS); Calvillo, Angela
(BOS)

Cc: Ronen, Hillary; GIVNER, JON (CAT); Mchugh, Eileen (BOS); Tugbenyoh, Mawuli (MYR);
Karunaratne, Kanishka (MYR); Carroll, John (BOS); Young, Victor (BOS); Morales, Carolina
(BOS); Goossen, Carolyn (BOS)

Subject: RE: TIME SENSITIVE: Mayoral (Re)appointments, Charter 3.100(18) - REQUEST FOR

HEARING

Good afternoon,

On behalf of Supervisor Ronen, | am respectfully requesting a hearing on the appointment of Reese Isbell to the
Residential Rent Stabilization and Arbitration Board.

Please advise when this item has been referred to Rules Committee so | can work with the Clerk to place it on an
upcoming agenda.

Thank you,

~Amy

<LLLLLLLLLLSDOSSO>O>>>>>
Amy Beinart| Legislative Aide

Office of Supervisor Hillary Ronen
415.554.7739 | amy.beinart@sfgov.org
https://sfbos.org/supervisor-ronen-district-9

From: Hickey, Jacqueline (BOS)

Sent: Friday, March 29, 2019 4:48 PM

To: BOS-Supervisors <bos-supervisors@sfgov.org>; BOS-Legislative Aides <bos-legislative_aides@sfgov.org>; Calvillo,
Angela (BOS) <angela.calvillo@sfgov.org>; Carroll, John (BOS) <john.carroll@sfgov.org>; Young, Victor (BOS)
<victor.young@sfgov.org>; BOS Legislation, (BOS) <bos.legislation@sfgov.org>; Karunaratne, Kanishka (MYR)
<kanishka.cheng@sfgov.org>; Tugbenyoh, Mawuli (MYR) <mawuli.tugbenyoh@sfgov.org>; GIVNER, JON (CAT)
<Jon.Givner@sfcityatty.org>

Cc: Mchugh, Eileen (BOS) <eileen.e.mchugh@sfgov.org>

Subject: TIME SENSITIVE: Mayoral (Re)appointments, Charter 3. 100(18)

Hello,

The Office of the Mayor submitted the attached complete (re)appointment packages, pursuant to Charter Section
3.100(18). Please see the attached memo from the Clerk of the Board for more information and instructions.

Thank you,

Jackie Hickey

Board of Supervisors

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102-4689

Phone: (415) 554-5184 | Direct: (415) 554-7706
jacqueline.hickey@sfgov.org| www.sfbos.org






